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LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 81ST LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 7, 2009

TO: Honorable Robert Duncan, Chair, Senate Committee on State Affairs 

FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB1930 by Watson (Relating to the use of a confidential identity for the plaintiff in a civil 
action involving sexual abuse of a minor.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Civil Practice and Remedies Code relating to the use of a confidential 
identity for the plaintiff in a civil action involving sexual abuse of a minor. The bill would provide the 
option for a minor plaintiff or the plaintiff's parent or legal guardian in a civil case based on sexual 
assault or aggravated sexual assault to use a pseudonym and to ensure the absence of any identifying 
information in the case. To the extent the bill would amend court procedure, the rules change is not 
anticipated to change the workload of the court system.

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.
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